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Distro Kitikmeot <distro-kitikmeot+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Dec 18, 2014 at 11:17 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-kitikmeot group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your 
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
To: ray.alisauskas@ec.gc.ca, "Kellett,Dana [Sas]" <Dana.Kellett@ec.gc.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 Dec 2014 11:17:18 -0700
Subject: 141218 3BC-KAR1316 Submission of Water Licence/Lands Inspection Form-OMLE
NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on October 27, 2014, of a submission from 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, dated July 19, 2014, entitled Water Licence / 
Lands Inspection Form. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from 
the NWB ftp site, username public, password: registry.
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%
20Camp/3BC-KAR1316%20(R.%20Alisauskas%20CWS)/3%20TECH/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20
(A)/1%20INSPECTION/

Notice of this report is forwarded to interested parties for information. 

Sincerely,
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